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Furniture BID Clarification
1. Requester:
1.1 HPL Top Thickness for Laboratory Benches 	
Proposed:
Raised a concern on thickness and related weight (High) thatincur cost on the material 
Replay:
We thank you for the concern however we advise to follow the requirements which are sufficient for the bidding process (technical details).

1.2 Laboratory Bench Structural Framework (“Proposed Structural Standard”); Drawer Body Material per Section 4.2.4.5.1 (“Propose a value- engineered alternative “); Laboratory Bench Structure, Height & Mobility Solution (Consolidated Proposal); Wall-Mounted Glassware Storage Unit (standard recommendation); Laboratory Balance Table Material & Height(proposal); Chemical/Reagent Vented Storage Cabinet Specifications (Recommendation)
Reply: 
we appreciate your ideas however regrate to inform you that the office willnot take individual companies’(Bidders) technical proposals or specs or recommendation or similar issues in any form which ultimately affects other Bidders (matter of impartiality) & put the BID process unfair.
1.3 Chemical/Reagent Vented Storage Cabinet Specifications
Question: Provide Size (Width, Depth, Height); external overall dimension set for the specified item 
Reply:
pls refer again the specification under the item 05 part 4 (Technical spec) (BID DOC) where details are put properly. 
2. Requester: 

2.1.1 Item No. 01, Island Bench
Clarification:
The BOQ indicates 12 pcs, while under the technical specification 4.2.2, the bench quantity is stated as 21 sets, confirm the quantity 
Confirmation: 
The Island Bench quantity is 12 Pcs 
[bookmark: _Toc438366665][bookmark: _Toc438954443][bookmark: _Toc347227540][bookmark: _Toc135757232]Reference:
Section II - Bid Data Sheet (BDS), ITB 14.7
Summary table under detail spec table, pp 141
2.2 Item No.02:Single sided laboratory bench
Clarification:
The BOQ requests 57pcs, but under the technical specification, the bench
Quantity is listed as 18 sets, clarify the right quantity
If we are referring Item No.02 (BID Document) 
Name of Item No.2 as per BID Document: 
Single sided Laboratory Workbenches with cabinets 
(Width 175 – 185 cm) without sink

Confirmation:

The single sided laboratory benchwith cabinets (Width 175 – 185 cm) without 
Sinkquantity is 57Pcs 
The quantity 18 pcs refers“Under bench cabinets with drawers”
Reference (additional)
Section II - Bid Data Sheet (BDS), ITB 14.7
Summary table under detail spec table, pp 141

2.3 Frame material specification 
Clarification:
It is a recommendation that the requirements (Material) incur High cost
Reply: :
we appreciate your ideas however regrate to inform you that the office willnot take individual companies’(Bidders) technical proposals or specs or recommendation or similar issues in any form which ultimately affects other Bidders (matter of impartiality) &put the BID process unfair.
2.4 Chemical /Reagent fumed storage cabinet 

Clarification: 
What is the size of chemical /reagent fumed storage cabinet?
Reply: 
If we are refereeing item No.07 Chemical/reagent vented storage cabinet
The size is: 120*70*200 (±10%) 







2.5 Laboratory Balance Table 

Clarification: what is the height of laboratory balance table? 

Reply:
Laboratory balance table, ItemNo.2, Height given under technical specification, 4 (4.2.4)

2.6 Floor plan /Lay out Drawing 

Request: Avail Floor plan /Lay out Drawing

Reply:

Thank you for your inquiry. Please note that all necessary spatial and functional requirements for our labs have been incorporated into the provided furniture specifications. Bids must be based solely on these furnished specs, as our internal design process has fully accounted for layout, fit and future needs.
Please find the attached floor plan at the website.

3. Requester: 

Request:
Provide drawing of lab setup

Reply:
Please see above 2.6
Please find the attached floor plan at the website.

4. Requester:

Request: Floor Plan Drawings of the laboratory rooms
Reply:
Please see above 2.6
Please find the attached floor plan at the website.
5. Requester: 
Clarification on Item 01:

Question 1. Does the specified bench width of 295-305 cm include or exclude or the sink bench as mentioned in clause 4.1.2?
Reply 1:
The data Given excluding  sink with faucet please refer 4.1.2 The sink shall be incorporated with the benches side and the total width of the overall setting Excluding the sink bench shall be 295-305 cm.
Question 2. Does the total of four sink and faucet mean two sinks on the front and two sink in the back?
Reply: Yes (definitely clear that it is at the end of both sides not at middle) 
Question 3: the dimension of sink length is listed as 150-160 cm.Does this refers to the combined length of both sinks?
Reply 3: Yes, for one side is 75-80 cm so for both is 150-160 cm 
Question 4: please confirm that the C-Frame legs are equipped with caster/Wheels?
Reply: please refer 4.2.4.2.1. Leg design: C-frame, movable (lockable).
Clarification on Item 08 
Lab Balance table 
Question 1: do the eight-socket outlet refer to the total number and are socket locketed front side only or along all side of the table? 
Reply 1: it’s a long all side of the table min. 4 Socket outlet
Question 2: Does the width 145-155cm refer to the overall table width or the width of the socket panel?
Reply 2: It is the table width. 
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